
 

 
Telephone Enquiries: Susan Gardner, Democratic Services (01254) 380184 
Email:  susan.gardner@hyndburnbc.gov.uk 
Published on Friday, 28 September 2018 

Page 1 of 2  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Communities and Wellbeing Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee 
 
Friday, 5 October 2018 at 10.00 am, 
Scaitcliffe House, Ormerod Street, Accrington 
 
Membership 
 
Chair: Councillor Glen Harrison (in the Chair) 
 
Councillors Bernadette Parkinson, Loraine Cox, Judith Addison, June Harrison and Lisa Allen 
 
Cooptees: Bernard Dawson 

 

A G E N D A 
 
 

1.   Apologies for Absence and Substitutions   
 
 

2.   Declarations of Interest and Dispensations   
 
 

3.   Minutes of Last Meeting  (Pages 3 - 4) 
 
To submit the Minutes of the Communities and Wellbeing Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee held on 11th July 2018 for approval as a correct record. 
 

4.   Homelessness in Hyndburn   
 
To review issues surrounding homelessness in Hyndburn. 
 
Item to be deferred to the next Committee Meeting 

 

Public Document Pack



 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

5.   Citizens Advice - Issues facing Residents of Hyndburn  (Pages 5 - 20) 
 
To receive a presentation from Citizens Advice Rossendale and Hyndburn.  
 

 
 



 
1 

 
COMMUNITIES AND WELLBEING OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 

COMMITTEE 
 

 
Wednesday, 11th July, 2018 

 
Present:  Councillor Glen Harrison (in the Chair),  

Councillors Bernadette Parkinson (Vice Chair) and Lisa Allen 
Cooptees  
 

  

Apologies: Loraine Cox, Judith Addison and June Harrison 
 

  

 
54 Apologies for Absence and Substitutions 

 
Apologies were submitted for Councillor Lorraine Cox, Councillor June Harrison and 
Councillor Judith Addison.  
 
It was noted that membership for the Committee was incorrect. Councillor Lisa Allen is the 
correct member, and not Councillor Josh Allen as printed on the agenda. 
 
Resolved: That Membership of the Committee is updated to include Councillor Lisa 
Allen and remove Councillor Josh Allen. 
 

55 Declarations of Interest and Dispensations 
 
There were no declarations of interest and dispensations. 
 

56 Minutes of Last Meeting 
 
To receive the Minutes of the meeting of the Communities and Wellbeing Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee held on Wednesday 28th March 2018 for approval as a correct record. 
  
Resolved        -  That the Minutes be received and approved as a correct record. 
 

57 Appointment of Cooptees 
 
The Councils Constitution, Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rule C2 states: 
 
Each overview and scrutiny committee may appoint up to three members of the public, who 
the committee deems to have relevant experience of topics related to that scrutiny 
committee, as non-voting co-optees. 
 
(i) Applications may be invited to fill a vacancy for a co-opted member at the Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee; applications may also be received directly from members of the public. 
(ii) The application will be considered first at the relevant Overview and Scrutiny Committee. 
The Committee will consider the knowledge and experience of the applicant relevant to the 
terms of reference or work programme of the Committee. 
(iii) The intention is that such co-optees will be non-political. 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3.



 
 
 

 

 
 

(iv) If the majority of the Overview and Scrutiny members support the appointment of the 
applicant, the proposed appointment will be presented to Council for approval. 
 
Ian Ormerod is a former Councillor who has been co-opted to this Committee since the 
Council introduced co-optees to Scrutiny in 2011. Paul Barton is a former Councillor who 
was co-opted on to this Committee in 2016. 
 
One new nomination has come forward this year. This is for the appointment of Bernard 
Dawson. Bernard was made a Freeman of the Borough this year due to his services to local 
government and has extensive experience sitting on many committees during his time as a 
Councillor. 
 
Should the nominations be accepted, there will remain two vacant Cooptee positions on the 
Communities and Wellbeing Overview and Scrutiny Committee. Any nominations received 
for this vacant position will be considered at the next available meeting of the Committee. 
 
Resolved: The Committee recommends the appointment of Ian Ormerod and Paul 

Barton to the Resources Overview and Scrutiny Committee; and the 
appointment of Bernard Dawson to the Resources Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee and the Communities and Wellbeing Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee as Cooptees. Recommendations will be submitted 
to the next meeting of Council.  

 
58 2018/19 Overview and Scrutiny Work Programmes 

 
The Chair of the Committee, Councillor Glen Harrison presented the report, which outlined 
the proposed Work Programmes for the Overview and Scrutiny Committees. Questions 
were asked on how the work programme was formed and if/how amendments could be 
made. 
 
The Overview and Scrutiny Officer explained the draft work programme was produced 
initially by contact with all Councillors and Service Heads, who were asked for suggestions. 
These were then discussed at an informal meeting of the Chairs and Vice Chairs, and then 
with Cabinet Members. This process is outlined in the Council’s Constitution.  
 
The Overview and Scrutiny Officer also confirmed that the programme can be altered or 
added to at any time, and there are several ways of doing this, which he will share via email 
with all Committee members. 
 
Resolved: That the Committee approve their 2018/19 Overview and Scrutiny Work 

Programmes for submission to the next meeting of Cabinet. 
 

 
Signed:…………………………………………… 

 
Date: …………….………………………………………… 

 
Chair of the meeting 

At which the minutes were confirmed 
 

 

Page 4



The difference we 

make in Hyndburn 

Our impact in 2017/18 

Citizens Advice Rossendale & 

Hyndburn 

P
age 5

A
genda Item

 5.



About Citizens Advice in Hyndburn  

3 in every 4 
clients have their 

problem solved 
 

P
age 6



P
age 7



P
age 8



How people Access our Services 

People access us in different 

ways:  

• 73% face-to-face 

• 26% by telephone 

• 1% by webchat and email 

 

We can deal with most of the 

issues people come to us with, 

tailoring our advice to their 

needs. 

 

P
age 9



This is Charlie 
 

Charlie is an example of one of 

the people we have helped.  

 

Charlie’s story shows how we 

help people solve their 

problems, and why this is 

important.  
 

P
age 10



Charlie's Problem  

Charlie’s universal credit was sanctioned 

as she failed to attend an appointment due 

to depression and anxiety.  This also led to 

rent arrears and she was threatened with 

eviction by her landlord, who kept visiting 

her at home and she became scared of 

him. 

 

The problems she was having make her 

health issues much worse. 

P
age 11



How we helped 

Charlie was supported with a challenge and 

complaint about her UC stopping, as the 

DWP failed to recognise her mental health 

issues and did not make reasonable 

adjustments.  

 

We spoke with her landlord to explain the 

situation and reminded him of the tenant's 

rights. 

P
age 12



Positive Impact 

 
Charlie's UC was reinstated and 

backdated following a complaint to the 

DWP. Her rent was brought up to date 

and she was no longer being harassed 

by the landlord.   We also ensured that 

her agreement with the Job Centre to 

undertake work related activities reflected 

her health needs so that she was not at 

risk of being sanctioned again. 

 

We also referred Charlie for extra support 

with her mental health needs to a local 

charity. 

P
age 13



The difference this makes 

The wider impact of advice - what we 

achieve as a result of solving problems and 

providing support - is just as important. 

 

82% say advice made a  

difference to their lives.  

 

We are one of a network of over 300 local 

Citizens Advice with the ability to collect 

evidence of over 2.7 million people 

across England and Wales. 

Our advice helped stabilise  

Charlie’s financial situation.  
 

Her anxiety reduced, and her  

physical health improved.  

She no longer needed  

additional health services.  
 

The complaint helped to make sure 

that people with mental health 

issues would be treated more fairly in 

the future.  

P
age 14



Why fixing problems matters 

If left unsolved, problems don’t just 

affect the individual -  

they affect this community.  

 

Solving them creates considerable 

value to society. 

 

● 9 in 10 people we help say that 

their problem negatively affected their 

life 

 

● 2 in 3 say they had difficulty knowing 

who to contact or how systems work 

before advice 

 

● 1 in 3 come to us when they needed 

to take action urgently  

 
Outcomes and impact research, 

2017 

P
age 15



Universal Credit – the main issues 

 •17% of UC claimants are still waiting more than 5 weeks to receive their full payment  

 

• People not being paid on time are 23% more likely to get into debt  

 

• Online claiming process is problematic, 25% of the people we help take a week or more 

to complete the claim online  

 

• Complexity of managing online journal can lead to delays in payments, sanction 

and suspensions in payments especially for people who are disadvantaged. 2 out of 5 people 

find that providing evidence of housing costs is difficult  

 

• Advance payments are available but claimants can have difficulty managing their 

finances going forwards  

 

• Additional amounts e.g. for health issues, children, carers, are not always paid on time 

and sometimes missed off altogether  

 

 
Citizens Advice Data from 120,000 people accessing advice see full report  

P
age 16

https://www.citizensadvice.org.uk/Global/CitizensAdvice/campaigns/UC/Making a Universal Credit claim 2018 - final report.pdf


Outcomes 

We help 3 out of 4 clients solve their problem 

 

In 2017/18 we helped clients gain income of over £296,000.  This 

money improves lives, families and is reinvested into the local economy 

 

We also helped people deal with over £2 million in debt and helped 

write of £1.9 million.  Removing the worry and stress of debt can help 

people move on with their lives. 

P
age 17



This is Mike 
The wider value of volunteering 
 

People like Mike give their time, skills and 

experience to enable us to reach as many 

people as we do.  

 

There are also has considerable benefits for 

them too, such as improved employability.  
 

This year our trained volunteers gave up 

over £100,000 worth of volunteering hours 

to help deliver our services.  
 

 

P
age 18



Presented by: Rachel Whippy  

Chief Officer, Citizens Advice Rossendale & Hyndburn 

 

Email: rachel.whippy@carh.org.uk 

 

Tel: 01706 252011 

 

Website: www.carh.org.uk  

 

Adviceline: 0300 456 2552 

 

Twitter: @Hyndburn CAB  

 

Date: September 2018 

P
age 19

mailto:rachel.whippy@carh.org.uk
http://www.carh.org.uk


T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3. Minutes of Last Meeting
	5. Citizens Advice - Issues facing Residents of Hyndburn

